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Community Work Placement Live Running Memo 

To: Community Work Placement 
Providers 

Cc: Non-Work Programme Policy Team 
Managers 
John Tiplady 
Senior Performance Managers (non- 
Work Programme) 
Supplier Managers 
Lesley Middleton 
Tanya Hodnett 

From:  Jo Ratcliffe-Lewis 

Memo Serial Number: CWP LR04  

Date:   6th November 2014 

Subject: Community Work Placement – 
DMA01 form 

Action: For information and action 

Timing: Immediate 

Background 

The introduction of CWP has seen a significant increase in the number of 
cancelled decisions being made; as a method to improve this, a revised 
DMA01 form, with revised guidance notes has been produced. 

Action 

From 10th November 2014 please ensure that the attached DMA01 form is 
used for all CWP DMA referrals. 

CWP DMA 01 - Failure to Participate Referral 

How to Complete the CWP DMA 01 

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/312772/cwp-annex-6a.rtf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/312790/cwp-annex-6b.pdf



